

# By-Laws of the Council of 1860

No. 90

A By-Law

To appoint one Assessor for this Township for the present year 1860

Therefore be it enacted by the Municipality of the Township of North-Williamburg and it is hereby enacted, That there be but one Assessor in this Township in the present year, and that Edward Sheppard be the Assessor and that he shall assess the Township in alphabetical order of the surnames.

And be it enacted, That the Assessor shall foot up each column on the Assessment Roll separately and distinctively before returning it to the Township Clerk, and such Assessment Roll shall be delivered by the Assessor to the Township Clerk on or before the first day of April in the present year.

passed Jan 16<sup>th</sup> 1860

Signed  
William Henry  
Town Clerk

No. 91  
At By-Laws

To appoint a collector for this Township for the present year 1860

Therefore be it enacted by the Municipality of the Township of North-Williamburg. That there be but one collector in this Township in the present year; and that Hugh J. Willson be the collector, and that he shall enter into bonds separately and collectively in the sum of double the amount on the Collectors Roll and two sureties in one half the amount required of the Township Collector, each before entering on the duties of his office such bond to be lodged with the Township Treasurer after being approved of by the Meve.

Be it further enacted, That the above collector shall return all the percentage that he may be authorized by the provincial act to receive to the Township Treasurer for Township purposes.

(Signed) William Henry  
Town Meve

Passed January 16<sup>th</sup> 1860

No. 92  
A. By Laws

To appoint Township officers for the present year 1860

Therefore be it enacted by the Municipality of the Township of North-Williamburg, that the following named persons be and they are hereby appointed, Tavern Inspectors, Overseers of Highways, Fence Viewers, and Pound Keepers, for this Township for the present year 1860...

To be Tavern Inspector		25	William Melfry	x
Amos Crittenden		26	Stephen Winch	x
To be Overseers of Highways		27	William Mache	x
Div. 1st	David Sprague Jun	x 28	Joseph Arksey	x
x 2	David Draper	x 29	Alfred Mann	x
x 3	Symon Crittenden	30	United with ten	x
x 4	Miles Shimmer	x 31	William Woods	x
x 5	David Willoughby	x 32	John York	x
x 6	Amos Crittenden	33	Henry Smaley	
x 7	Henry Watson	x 34	John Allen	x
x 8	David S. Wilson	35	Abram Sappard	x
x 9	William Wilder	x 36	Edwidge Aldow	x
x 10	Armstrong Stevenson	To be Fence Viewers		
x 11	George Ardill	1st	Richard Huntley	
x 12	Stephen Mann	2	Joel Draper	
x 13	George Tomlinson	3	Peter Bissett	
x 14	William Burris	4	Stephen Mann	
x 15	Thomas Bennett	5	James Cooper	
x 16	Joel Draper	6	Joseph Arksey	
x 17	Darius Morton	7	George Wright	
x 18	George Whites	8	Samuel Stevens	
x 19	Christopher Willoughby	9	Thomas Glover	
x 20	United with twelve	To be Pound Keepers		
x 21	Samuel Keloar	1st	David Sprague Jun	x
x 22	John Barker	2	Alfred M. Barty	
x 23	Thomas Migler	3	Richard Mann	
x 24	William Wright	4	Armstrong Stevenson	
		5	Thomas Bossington	
		6	Thomas Holbourn	
		7	Elijah Crosser	
		8		
		9	Signed, William Henry J. C.	
			passed Feb. 18, 1860	

No 93

A By-Law

To apportion a certain sum of Money towards purchasing a Township Library.

Be it enacted by the Municipal Council of the Township of North-Williamsburg and it is hereby enacted by the authority of the same that the sum of one Hundred Dollars be taken from the funds of this Township and applied towards the purchase of a Township Library and subject to the regulations provided according to Law as will be furnished by the Chief Superintendent of Education with an equivalent sum of Money and to any By-Law which may be passed by the Municipality of this Township

(Signed)

Passed March 24<sup>th</sup> 1867

William Henry Town Reeve

1881  
Rules and regulations to govern  
the Council.

1<sup>st</sup> That this Council do meet at ten o'clock in the forenoon unless otherwise specially provided; and if at ten o'clock there is no quorum the Reeve or Chairman may take the Chair and adjourn with the consent of the majority of the members then present.

2<sup>nd</sup> That wherever the Reeve or Chairman is obliged to adjourn the Council for want of a quorum the hour at which such adjournment is made and the names of the members present shall be inserted in the minutes of the Council.

3<sup>rd</sup> In case the Reeve shall not be in attendance the Clerk shall call the meeting to order until a Chairman be chosen who shall preside until the arrival of the Reeve or until adjournment of the meeting.

4<sup>th</sup> That immediately after the Reeve or Chairman shall have taken the Chair the minutes of the preceding <sup>meeting</sup> day shall be read by the Clerk; to the end that any mistake therein can be corrected by the Council.

5<sup>th</sup> That every member who shall be present when a question is put in Council shall vote thereon unless the Council shall excuse him and the yeas and nays shall be taken on such question.

6<sup>th</sup> That immediately after the Rever or Chairman

6<sup>th</sup> The minutes of the council shall consist of a record of the names of all the members present at any meeting of the Council; and of all the proceedings taken in Council.

7<sup>th</sup> That every member previous to speaking shall rise from his seat and address himself to the Chair. To be added

8<sup>th</sup> That when two or more members shall rise at once the Rever or chairman shall name the member who is first to speak.

9<sup>th</sup> That when the Rever or Chairman is putting a question no member shall walk out of or across the Council hall nor when a member is speaking shall any member hold discourse to interrupt him except to order.

10<sup>th</sup> That a motion to adjourn shall always be in order.

11<sup>th</sup> That in Committee, a motion that the Chairman leave the Chair shall always be in order and shall take the place of any other motion without debate.

12<sup>th</sup> That no motion except for adjournment, for going into Committee of the whole; or for receiving report or petitions shall be debated or put unless the same is in writing and seconded.

13<sup>th</sup>

That in forming Committee of the whole Council the Reeve or Chairman before leaving the Chair, shall appoint a chairman to preside who shall have the same authority in the chair of the Committee as the Reeve in the chair of the Council, except deciding questions of order.

14<sup>th</sup>

On motion in Committee to rise and report the question shall be decided without debate.

15<sup>th</sup>

That when the Reeve or Chairman takes his chair and the members take their seats no stranger shall walk across the room nor when any one member is speaking shall any one hold any discourse to interrupt him.

16<sup>th</sup>

That no stranger shall be dictating the Council without permission from the Reeve or Chairman. That any spectators called to order shall sit down so as not to interrupt the Council.

17<sup>th</sup>

That no bad language shall be used either from any spectators or any of the councillors and if so they shall be liable to a fine of ten shillings for the first offence.

§ 1 and § 2

That it shall be the duty of the Reeve or Chairman to preserve order and decorum. And to see that the above rules are strictly adhered to and complied with, and any Person, or Persons, violating any of the said Rules, shall be dealt with and fined, according to <sup>Consolidated Act</sup> By Law ~~1851~~, and adding Rule 15<sup>th</sup>.

That all Petitions, to this Council shall be Presented by a Ratepayer of this Municipality, who shall be answerable to this Council, that they do not contain any Imprecator, or Impertinent Matter, and that no Petition be received later than twelve of the Clock (Noon) at any Session of this Council.

See page 29 Minute book also page 107-108

No. 94

By-Law

Be it enacted by the Municipal Council of the Township of North-Guillimbury and it is hereby enacted,

1<sup>st</sup> That the road commonly called the Barber Road commencing on the front of the fourth Concession and running westerly through the Centre of Lot Number Twenty Three in the second and Third Concessions to osbinn Street of the Town plot of Newwich be established and the same is hereby established.

2<sup>nd</sup> That the survey and report of James M. Callum Provincial Land Surveyor of date 11<sup>th</sup> of May 1860 are and shall be the true & bounds of the said Road

passed May 15<sup>th</sup> 1860

Signed,  
William Henry  
Town Clerk

No. 95

By-Law

To disunite Union School Section Number Two with East-Guillimbury

Be it enacted by the Municipal Council of the Township of North-Guillimbury and the same is hereby enacted, That the Union school section known as Union section number two with East-Guillimbury be and the same is disunited after the twenty fifth day of December 1860

Be it further enacted that the Clerk do notify the Municipality of East-Guillimbury of the same.

passed May 15<sup>th</sup> 1860

Signed,  
William Henry  
Town Clerk

No 96  
A By Law

To regulate the running at Large of Hogs

Therefore be it enacted by the Municipality  
of the Township of North-Williamburg and it  
is hereby enacted, that all Hogs and pigs  
shall not be allowed to run at Large from  
the first day of April until the first day  
of October and the rest of the year to be  
free Commissioners.

(Signed)

Wm Henry

Town Clerk

Passed June 16<sup>th</sup> 1860

No 97  
By-Law

To divide the Township of North-Gwillimbury into school sections  
and to repeal the former ones now in force.

Be it enacted by the Township of North-Gwillimbury  
and it is hereby enacted by the authority of the  
same. That from and after the passing of this  
By-Law the school sections shall be as follows.  
That is to say - School section No 1 to Commence  
at the Town Line of East-Gwillimbury at the  
fifth Concession Line. Then North said Line to the  
Limits between Lots No 8 & 9. Then West to the  
Centre of the fourth Concession. Then North the  
Centre of the fourth Concession to the Limits between  
Lots No 13 & 14. Then West between said Lots to the  
Lake shore. Then southerly along the Lake shore  
to the front of the first Concession to the Town  
Line of North and East-Gwillimbury. Then along  
said Town Line to the place of beginning.

School Section No 2

To commence at the centre of the fourth Con  
between Lots No 13 & 14. Then North through the  
centre of the fourth Concession to the Base Line  
then East to the Limits between Lots No 3 & 4  
then North to the Lake shore. Then along the  
Lake shore to Lot No 39. Then southerly along  
the Lake shore to the Limits between Lots  
No 13 & 14. Then Easterly to the Centre of the  
fourth Concession or place of beginning.

### School Section No 3

To Commenced between Lots No 20 and 21 in the centre of the fourth concession. then North to the Base Line. then East to Lot No 3 then North between Lots No 3 & 4 to the Lake shore then along the Lake shore. to the limits between Lots No 18 & 19 to the Base Line. then West on the Base Line to the centre of the seventh Concession. then south the centre of the seventh Concession to the line between Lots 20 & 21. then West to the centre of the fourth concession or place of beginning.

### School Section No 4

To Commenced in the centre of the fourth Concession between Lots No 20 & 21. then East to the centre of the seventh Concession. then south in the centre of the seventh Concession to the line between Lots No 13 & 14. then West to the sixth Concession line. then south to the line between Lots No 8 & 9 then West to the centre of the fourth Concession or place of beginning.

### School Section No 5

To Commenced on the Town Line of East-Williamburg at the fifth Concession Line. then North along said line to the limits between Lots No 8 & 9. then East to the 6<sup>th</sup> Concession Line. then North to the limits between Lots No 13 & 14 then East along said line to the Town Line of Georgiana. then south along said line to the Town Line of East-Williamburg. then West said line to the place of beginning.

And be it further enacted, That the several persons herein after named shall be appointed to call the first school meeting in their respective sections

- For Section No. one - James Baily
- " " No. two - Amos Crittenden
- " " No. three - Armstrong Stevenson
- " " No. four - Elijah Prosser
- " " No. five - John Swain

And be it further enacted, That this By-Law shall come into force from and after the twenty fifth day of December next

Signed, William Henry  
Town Clerk

Passed June 16<sup>th</sup> 1860

No 98  
 The Law

To Assess the inhabitants of this Township for general County purposes, for payment of School Teachers, for superintendants wages, for debentures and interest on Court house, and for general Township purposes.

Therefore be it enacted by the Municipality of the Township of North Guillemburg, and it is hereby enacted, That there be raised levied and collected on the whole rateable property of the residents in this Township in the present year one half cent in the Dollar for the above purposes. And that the Clerk be authorised to enter the same on the Collections Roll in one Column.

And be it further enacted that there be raised levied and collected on the lands of Non-residents to the sum of one Quarter of a cent on the dollar for County purposes and for the Ninth instalment on Court House. Also one quarter of a cent on the dollar for payment of school teachers, and for superintendants wages, and also that there be raised levied and collected on the lands of Non-residents the sum of one Quarter of a cent on the dollar for general Township purposes. And that the Clerk be authorised to enter the same in three different Columns on the Collections Roll.

Signed,

William Henry

J. Mevey

Passed Sept. 15<sup>th</sup> 1869.

No. 99

A By-Law

To establish a Road through the Centre of the sixth Concession of the Township of North-Gwillimbury.

Be it enacted by the Municipality of the Township of North-Gwillimbury and it is hereby enacted by the authority of the same, That from and after the passing of this By-Law the road recently surveyed by James McCallum junr, commencing on the town line between East and North-Gwillimbury in the Centre of the sixth Concession and running Northward through Lots No. 1-2-3-4-5 to the side line between Lots No. 5-6 be considered to all intents and purposes a Public Highway

(Signed)

William Henry

J. Munn

Passed Dec. 15<sup>th</sup> 1860

No. 100  
A By-Law

To provide for the payment of Township Officers

Be it enacted by the Municipality of North-Gwillimbury That the following sums shall be allowed the Township officers for the current year viz

To the Collector the sum of	\$ 20 " 00
To the Clerk & Treasurer "	110 " 00
To the Council Men each per day	1 " 00
Selectors of jurors to the Murr & 1 to the Clerk	4 " 00
To the Tavern Inspector	3 " 00
Total	\$ 138 " 00

(Signed)

William Henry

J. Munn

Passed Dec. 15<sup>th</sup> 1860

Specified by By-Law 164 on Page 209